FORM TYPE - MEDQPMRN

Agent Code 7T A 4RI
Policy No. {REESEHE

Renewal proposal form of
malpractice liability insurance
for Chinese medicine practitioner

PEMEFRS ERERERPR

Note ¥ E:
This Proposal Form forms basis of the Policy. Please give a full reply to each question.

RESOBULRFERFMARZERRER, BHlEEE—RHE,

. For continuity of insurance protection and retroactive cover, please return the completed Renewal Proposal Form to the Insurer

within 45 days before the expiry date of your current policy to avoid any delay of your renewal application.

BERREREFBREDE, FEZLEERPFRINFEREEMEFIHN4SKARZEREQE, URIERETZERPH,

Please tick the appropriate boxes 5 v/ 1 @SS

Insured Name R AR (BRI B S B )
Section 155—&B4%: Coverage {RFE

Note ¥ E: Coverage is limited to medical services directly provided by the Insured only. tt{R 8 DR [EZ R A H#E
Rtz B EARTS

Do you want to maintain coverage as expiring? IR {RFEAEIF R E? E \l{E’es E g_o
If Yes, please go to Section 2 312, :EHEERIZE 9 =
If No, please select the coverage required 315, 5B IELITFRERE

Limit Options FRE{R%E

Please select 0 0 O

. General Consultation 12 2%} (A HK) El 2. General Consultation 22 % (5 AK) ':l
(Not including dispensation) (72 HEZ ) (Including dispensation) (2% &)
*Including general consultation and prescription *Including general consultation, prescription,
GRS ET N E T oral administration and external use

*EERERPE, B RENMAR SMEZECH

. General Consultation, Bone-setting &/or Acupuncture PB4, #HZR&XSER (B LEE) E

*Including general consultation, prescription, oral administration and external use,
bandage-fixing therapy, manual therapy, acupuncuture and cupping.

“EERBEE S REHAR, SNBZER, BRERE, FRAR, PBHRNIKE

Optional Extension EEMiIN{RFE
Telemedicine Service Extension FP8&5& F5 FE 22 Mt I 1RFE (Please tick this box if you would like to add this D
extension, subject to additional premium)

*This extension is appllcable to General consultation only N see
“HIIHRERRESRARGRRET (500 ZWARs | ey o B R, AR,

& QBE



Section 2 £ —2B43: Record Maintenance JGE s £

Do you keep accurate and proper record of all patients and all prescription tendered E Yes E No
to patients? I TR ERBFAERANTRENER 2 REC R CIEMEHR THRAZHERS? 3

Section 3 £ =43 Claim History Related to Medical Services BB ESENEER

Note ;¥E=: Proposer provides answer“YES to any question in the claim history column should provide full details in

separate sheet.

Insurer reserves the right to decide whether the insurance to be offered or not.

ﬁﬁ%ﬁgﬁ—*ﬁﬁmfﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁ% [B] 2ZEEZMREAMRIBERERRTREAR. REAFRRBRAEEESES
BHo

1. Have you ever been subject to disciplinary proceeding for medical malpractice or E Yes E No
professional misconduct? B T B TR BEK R B X R BRI = &

2. Have any claims ever been made against you? ID Yes ':I
BTEEHERE? =

HMZ mZ

3. Are you aware of any circumstance which could reasonably be expected to give rise to ID \g:s

aclaim? B TREMEEMNEEELAIES I BREZBEELR?

Section 4 58IU&E43: Insured Personal Data Update Form (If Any Amendment)
ZRABHEFRRNE (NBEDR)

Do you want to update/change any existing information in the policy? If Yes, please update D \ges ':I
the necessary fields. If no updates, select No and proceed to next page. =

ERENRAREENIB TSN, FESHEEMU. WEFEN, FEEE E2IT—

Iz

Details of the Insured Z{F A &HEl

Name in English (%ZBIEE) FRSC 8

Postal address Ei&F it (RIEZ R IER)
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Employment Status FAZERARR

Name of Employee(s) to be covered

RREEHE HUHS (REREXIER)

Remarks #3F: Vicarious liability coverage is extended to medical service provided by any Employee a maximum
number of 3 at the direction of and under full supervision of the insured. Such Employee must not be a Registered
Chinese Medicine Practitioner. (Applicable to self-employed Insured only) LR TR EESFAIETIEHEEETH
EERMZBERE. BEAMTESZN=2, L EFEEEAFMPEM, (REARBRAL)

Note /& The name of any such Employee must be declared to and noted by the Insurer. Should there be any
changes, please inform the Insurer immediately. {8 & 2% BRRIE AT RIR. MNEER, A ENEMNRIEAT

Personal Information Collection Statement (“PICS” ) {Al A & Ut £ E5E8

In relation to the personal data collected by QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited (“ QBE HK”), I/we agree and
acknowledge that: BA? ETHEBREFHAERLAE (“BEXEREEER” ) REZBAEBR KA /| HERE LAY

a) the personal data requested is necessary for QBE HK to process your application for insurance or claim and any such data
not provided may mean this application or claim cannot be processed. I ZAABRH N ELTEHREETBEIEELAN | KE
ZREBHRERBELDBRUOE cERIBHEIEERN OISR EIEILIARFERERE

b) the personal data collected in this form may be used by QBE HK for the purposes stated in its Privacy Policy found at
https://www.gbe.com/hk/en/privacy-policy. These include underwriting and administering the insurance policy being
applied for (including obtainingreinsurance, underwriting renewals, claim processing, investigation, payment and
subrogation and any related purposes) B TR E BT REAMKENBABSHBERERAS
https://www.gbe.com/hk/zh-hk/privacy-policy FREiFARBEREFRAZ BN » HPEIERRMNEELRA | RELEERHEZ
R (BIFESERRE ERER B BT IR RAUREBURESEMEBERN) -

c) QBE HK may transfer the personal data to the following classes of persons (whether based in Hong Kong or overseas) for
the purposes identigied in (b) above:
BXEREEAT /UL (b) BERAZEN REABHEBERUTEREEEAEETBIINZEEAL !
i. third parties providing services related to the administration of my/our policy (including reinsurance);

REAXA / RENRE (BEBRR) 2EEERNKRBNE=S ;

ii. financial institutions for the purpose of processing this application and obtaining policy payments;

RHEFILIERFITESFREMR REABHEX SRS

iii. inthe event of a claim, loss adjustors, assessors, third party administrators, emergency providers, legal services providers,

retailers, medical providers and travel carriers;

ERERER REABHNETARNEBERIERM SHEM  B=5EEAS - R2RBREE VEAERFRMEE - TEH B

BERBIRMENRITH

iv. another member of the QBE group (for all of the purposes stated in (b)) in any country; or

ETHREBERFRUNEARXIENS—RE (BUL (b) BFritSZEENMRMZEAER) ;

v. other parties referred to in QBE’s Privacy Policy for the purposes stated therein

AETHRRLBERFMENSEEN BEABHRETZMRBERIERNEMAL -

d) I/we may gain access to, or request correction of A/ BETUBEFIEREEFECHEAER ((TEM
my/our personal data (in both cases, subjecttoa BERATHELIN—FGEER) REERER > 9K
reasonable fee), via email or post at: QBE Hongkong & EER ) FRIE A T AU b 224 .

Shanghai Insurance Limited Address: 33/F, Oxford ETEBREREERAR -
House, Taikoo Place, 979 King’s Road, Quarry Bay, ik ERREREEEITI AT REE KE33ME
Hong Kong Email: info.hk@gbe.com.hk BH . info.hk@gbe.com.hk

e) That where I/we are providing personal data on behalf of another person to QBE HK, I/we have obtained consent from the
other person who have agreed that their personal data will be released to QBE HK in accordance with paragraphs (a), (b)
and () above. H&FAN /| BENDARARS—ALTAERLTHEFRBESBREBABR A /| BEEHEZALTRTRARBREUL
(@) ~(b) ~(c) MEHBABERBBRALELHREEE °
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584106/2404

f) Thatin the event of differences between the English and Chinese, the English version shall prevail.

BEXHZH EXRZEARRBD I BUEX RSB o

I/ We have read and understood the Personal Information Collection Statement attached to this brochure (Required).
H/HMEREL IR T AFMATME “BAGEWREER" (HE) o
1/ We like to receive information about goods and services of HKSI or their affiliates via email and / or phone.

K/ HEMFZEABEFHEN/REFZZRERRLHEBRRRERLADXEMBATNERMREHNES o
Policy effective date should be after the signature date fREE4X M AHAEN A HEERHZ %

1 O

Declaration 88

I declare and agree that F:2BANEE

1. tothe best of my knowledge and belief the information and answers given on this form are true and complete in

every aspect; FIRMERE ZERNNERYEEENEE 226,

2. the information and answers given on this form are filled in by myself;

ERZEHRERYBARANERSR;

3. this Proposal and Declaration shall be the basis of and be deemed to be incorporated in the contract of insurance,

including any renewal thereof, between me and QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Ltd.

FERFASHAEALEBLTHBERREERABTIIMREZORUREN Z ER

If the intermediary who serves you is an Insurance Broker, please read this:

The applicant understands, acknowledge, and agrees that, as a result of the applicant purchasing and taking up the
policy to be issued by QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited. QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited will
pay the authorized insurance broker commission during the continuance of the policy including renewals, for arranging
the said policy. Where the applicant is a body corporation, the authorized person who signs on behalf of the applicant
further confirms to QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited that he or she is authorized to do so.

The applicant further understands that the above agreement is necessary for QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance
Limited to proceed with the application.

MAETRBENRTABRBRER, BRETX:

FEARR, #AKAE, EXHBRFREERASDEMFFABERERAZENRE, REEGRHR (@%
BRP) D ETHERRENERBRIFELCINMAS. RUPFAREATE, ARPFAAZENEREAER
| E TR RRR B R QB MRt/ E A AN EIRRE,

BHEATRAEERTMBMRREBERARNCERSHRAULNER, AAIUREERERBH,

Policy effective date should be after the signature date (RE XM B ENAX G EZERHAZ %

Effective Date 4%(BHA (DD/MM/YYYY) Insured’s Signature S{FAZZE Date HEA (DD/MM/YYYY)
Please select ;55512 Please select s5 3512

QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Ltd.

ETEHFREERRAT R
33/F, Oxford House, Taikoo Place,979 King’s Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong eset

ERMFRAREEI7SR AR Y KE33E
CS Hotline B EIRFS 245 : +852 28281998 Website 4811t : gbe.com/hk

This content is brought to you by QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited as general information only and is not intended to constitute advice (specific, professional, legal

or otherwise) to a user, r an offer, 10r invitation to buy or sell any insurance product or service. It is not a contract of insurance.

QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited makes no representations or warranties as to its accuracy, completeness, or reliability. This content may include the views or

recommendations of third parties and does not necessarily reflect the views of QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited or indicate a commitment to a particular course of

action. References in this content (if any) to any specific product, process, or service, and links from this content to third party websites, do not constitute or imply an

endorsement or recommendation by QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited and shall not be used for advertising or service/product endorsement purposes. N
QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited is not liable or responsible to any person for any injury, loss or damages of any nature, including without limitation, direct, indirect,

incidental, special, consequential, or punitive damages whatsoever arising from or incurred by the use of, reliance on or interpretation of the information. Your use of any of this

Report is at your sole and absolute risk. QBE Hongkong & Shanghai Insurance Limited reserves the right to modify or update the report at any time without notice. Any
unauthorised use of the information is strictly prohibited.
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